

To: Trey Hanbury
E-Mail: NORASpectrum@jenner.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: July 01, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0818-EX-CN-2025

Message:

Federal agency notes that the applicant also asked for 5.64 and 11.3 MHz modes in their application, which have a higher power spectral density, and kindly requests the following changes be applied to these items. Are you ok with these changes?

NG 294634:
Sanderson, TX M2280 ERP 122 W Station Class Mobile
Change Power to W61.1
Add Emission 5M64D7W, Power W17.2
Add Emission 11M3D7W, Power W34.5

NG 294644:
Sanderson, TX M2280 ERP 77.3 W Station Class Mobile
Change Power to W61.1
Add Emission 5M64D7W, Power W17.2
Add Emission 11M3D7W, Power W34.5

NG 294636:
Sanderson, TX M2280 ERP 19.3 W Station Class Mobile
Add Emission 5M64D7W, Power W17.2
Add Emission 11M3D7W, Power W19.3

NG 294646:
Sanderson, TX M2280 ERP 9.7 W Station Class Mobile
Add Emission 5M64D7W, Power W9.7
Add Emission 11M3D7W, Power W9.7

Companion FCC Grant Condition related to ERP:

For transmissions operating at a center frequency of 2280 MHz, the Effective Radiated Power (ERP) must not exceed 61.1 W when using the 20M0D7W emission designator, 34.5 W when using the 11M3D7W emission designator, and 17.2 W when using the 5M64D7W emission designator.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 01, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 103420